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ADDENDUM THREE 

        QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  September 18, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Robert Thompson/Nancy Storant, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum, including Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number 5094 Z1  

  to be opened September 23. 2015 October 7, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

1. Attachment One is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with 

Attachment One REVISED, attached hereto. 

 

2. Attachment Two is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with 

Attachment Two REVISED, attached hereto. 

 

3. Section IV item G. 1. Customer Service Requirements, is hereby removed in 

its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 
G. PROVIDE POST IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT 

1. Customer Service Requirements 
Contractor must provide 24 X 7 customer service, including holidays, to the State of 
Nebraska for the purpose of resolving problems with system hardware, software, 
calling functionality, recording functionality, and monitoring functionality. 
 
Contractor must provide a dedicated contact to resolve all issues surrounding "Debit" 
transactions and accounting. The contractor must provide a trouble ticket system 
where each debit transaction issue is documented. The contractor must 
acknowledge receipt of each trouble ticket and respond to the State in writing on 
each resolution. All trouble ticket information and trending will be made available to 
the State upon request. 
 
Contractor must assign a dedicated account representative other than the system 
administrator to the State of Nebraska account. 
 
Contractor must be willing to replace, either, the system administrator, support 
technician, or account representative at the State’s request. The State will only make 
this request if attempts at corrective action have not resulted in the State's 
satisfaction. 
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Contractor must provide usage reports or other statistical information associated with 
the contract as requested by the State within 5 business days of a written request.    
 

 

 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Whether companies from Outside    
USA can apply for this?  

      (From India or Canada) 

Yes, companies from outside the USA may 
submit a proposal. 

2. Whether we need to come over there 
for meetings? 

The proposal and contract execution require 
a physical presence.  

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to 
RFP) outside USA? 

    (From India or CANADA) 

No, contract execution requires a physical 
presence. 

4. Can we submit our proposals via 
email ? 

No, per the Request for Proposal for 
Contractual Services Form, item 1.  
  
“Sealed proposals must be received in 
State Purchasing Bureau by the date and 
time of proposal opening per the 
schedule of events. No late proposals will 
be accepted. No electronic, e-mail, fax, 
voice, or telephone proposals will be 
accepted.” 

 

5. For our budgeting purposes, can you 
please tell me what is the current 
compensation package for your 
current on-site administrator? 

Contractor is responsible for compensation.  
This information is not provided to NDCS by 
the current contractor. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

6. Can you please provide me a listing of 
ALL the current fees and other non 
call rate charges currently applied to 
customers? 

Refer to current contract which includes the 
current contractor’s submitted technical 
proposal (starting page 5-1) and cost 
proposal (starting page 7-1), on the State 
Purchasing Bureau website (link provided 
below). 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/c
ontracts/pdfs/35216(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf 

 

7. Can you please provide me with the 
number of prepaid transactions and 
account setups that occur per month 
over the past 6 months.   

Prepaid calls for one (1) year = 430,723. 

Account setups statistics are unknown. 

8. I.  Scope of Request For Proposal; A. 
Schedule of Events, Activity, Page 4 
Contractor Start 

IV. Project Description and Scope of 
Work; C. Project Requirements, 
Page 42, C: Project Requirements 
paragraph 4 

Project Description and Scope of 
Work H. Page 54, Deliverables, item 
1, Installation period 

These three items appear to be in 
conflict regarding the actual 
anticipated date for installation. 
Please clarify actual expected date of 
completed installation for initial install. 
90 days from written notification or by 
8:00AM CST on November 27, 2015? 

Anticipated start date is 8:00AM CST on 
November 27, 2015.  This date may be 
pushed out if necessary (see questions 42 
and 46 also). 

9. D. Business Requirements, page 44, 
Item 4, Debit Recharge 

Can you please explain the sales 
process that is used by facility staff to 
sell “dollar values” to inmates? What 
exactly are “dollar values”, what are 
the increments, how does staff or the 
site administrator enter these into the 
inmate phone system and what type of 
daily file is provided to the contractor? 

Sales are made in the canteen in units of 
$2.50 with a maximum of $50.00 per 
transaction, unless the inmate has a need for 
overseas calls.  A Secure File Transfer 
Protocol (SFTP) is sent daily for loading into 
the contractors system. 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/35216(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/35216(o4)ren(2)awd.pdf
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

10. General Question 

Who is the current offender 
management system provider and 
what system is currently being used? 
Who are the vendor contacts for this 
system? 

The current offender management system is 
an internal system developed within the State 
of Nebraska using a combination of a 
mainframe and web suite system.  All contact 
must be made through NDCS.   

Note: Section II.D. Communication with State 
Staff.  Communication with State staff is 
restricted, except as noted in the section.  

11. General Question 

Who is the current commissary 
provider? Who are the vendor 
contacts for this system? 

This is an internal system developed within 
the State of Nebraska.  All contact must be 
made through NDCS.                                 

Note: Section II.D. Communication with State 
Staff.  Communication with State staff is 
restricted, except as noted in the section. 

12. General 

Will the State accept multiple financial 
offers? 

The State does not understand the question, 
and therefore cannot provide a response. 

13. General 

What rates and fees are currently in 
place? 

Please see response to Question 6. 

14. General 

Who is the current Commissary System 
Provider? 

Please see response to Question 11. 

15. General 

Who is the current Banking and Trust 
System provider? 

This is an internal system developed within 
the State of Nebraska.  All contact must be 
made through NDCS. 

Note: Section II.D. Communication with State 
Staff.  Communication with State staff is 
restricted, except as noted in the section. 

16. II.L.3. p.9 
 

Will the State disclose how the Cost 
Proposal will be scored? 

Section II.L Evaluation of Proposals, last 
paragraph (excerpt below). 
 
Evaluation criteria will become public 
information at the time of the Request for 
Proposal opening.  Evaluation criteria and a list 
of respondents will be posted to the State 
Purchasing Bureau website at 
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.ht
ml  
  
Evaluation criteria will not be released prior to 
the proposal opening.     

 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

17. III.OO. p. 32 
 
"All regulatory fees must be included 
in the rates, as no add-ons will be 
accepted."  Interstate calls are 
imposed a Universal Service Fund 
fee, which is a regulatory fee that 
varies quarterly.  Will the State allow 
this fee to be added on to the cost of 
each call in the same way that taxes 
are added to each call? 

No added on taxes or fees (except as called 
out on the cost sheet) will be allowed.  All 
taxes and fees must be included in the per 
minute rate. 

18. IV.D.6 p. 45 
 
Accepting personal checks as a 
method of funding a pre-pay account 
greatly increases the amount of bad 
debt incurred.  Will the State allow its 
Contractor to accept credit cards, 
debit cards, and money orders only? 

Contractor determines acceptable methods 
for establishing an account. 

19. Attachment One p. 1 
 

The 2014 calls and minutes provided 
in Attachment One do not include any 
single pay calling statistics.  Does the 
State currently allow single pay calls, 
such as Text Collect Billing programs? 

The State of Nebraska is unfamiliar with Text 
Collect Billing programs and single pay 
calling statistics. 

20. Attachment Two p.1 
 
The Cost Sheet currently includes a 
Set-up Fee per User in addition to the 
traditional Per Minute Rate and 
Surcharge Per Call.  Will the State 
clarify what type of fee this is and give 
the current amount charged for this 
fee? 

This is a base fee for making a call and 
charged following the person receiving the 
call acknowledging acceptance.   Current 
charge is 50 cents for pre-paid and debit 
calls, and 70 cents for collect calls. 

21. Attachment Two p,1 
 
Collect Calling is listed in the Optional 
section of the Cost Sheet, but the RFP 
gives clear guidelines that must be 
followed for Collect Calling.  Does the 
Optional heading need to be removed 
for Collect Calling? 

No.  Collect Calling is preferred, but not 
required.  

22. Please provide the average stay for 
inmates. 

The average stay for inmates is between 
2 and 3 years. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

23. A. General, p. 12 
 
We understand that we need to 
provide a signed “RFP for Contractual 
Services” form. As part of this form, 
Section III is also required. In 
completing 
and returning Section III check box 
items A. General through DDD. 
License/Service or Other 
Arrangements, is it permissible to 
provide only the 
56 completed check box items 
themselves (see below for example) 
or must 
we also include all of the text along 
with the 56 separate check box items? 

 

No.  Bidders must include a completed 
Section III with their proposal response. 

24. If the answer to Question 2 is that we 
must include the text with the box 
items, are you expecting any 
responses to the items in Section III, 
"Terms and Conditions" other than 
initialing the boxes and adding any 
comments therein? 

(Bidder Question 2 became State question 
23) 

No. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

25. Section V. Proposal Instructions, p. 55 
 
The instructions in the first paragraph 
of Section V include this statement: 
"Bidders should identify the 
subdivisions of “Project Description 
and Scope of 
Work” clearly in their proposals; failure 
to do so may result in disqualification." 
Later in Section V, subsection A, 
number 3, the instructions add: "The 
technical approach section of the 
Technical Proposal must consist of 
the following subsections:"  
 
"a. Understanding of the project 
requirements; 
 
"b. Proposed development approach; 
 
"c. Technical considerations; 
 
"d. Detailed project work plan; and 
 
"e. Deliverables and due dates." 
 
We assume our response should align 
with the order of Section IV, "Project 
Description and Scope of Work" and 
identify its subdivisions as instructed 
in the first paragraph of Section V. 
How should subsections "a" through 
"e" above correspond with the 
subdivisions in "Project Description 
and Scope of Work"? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The bidder should identify and provide 
responses under Section IV Project 
Description and Scope of Work.  The bidder 
should identify and provide responses to 
Section V, A, 3 Technical approach, a-e. 

 

The responses may be submitted in a 
separate identified sections of the proposal 
response. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

26. Section IV. Item #12, p. 50 
 
Two sentences in the middle of item 
12 in Section IV state: "Telephone 
types and counts for each facility can 
be found in Attachment I [Roman 
numeral]. Contractor must provide a 
portable telephone at each facility for 
use in segregation units and skilled 
nursing facility as indicated in 
Attachment 1 [Arabic numeral]." 
 
A. We assume that both sentences 
refer to the attachment called 
"Attachment One." Please let us know 
if this is not the case. 

 
B. The second sentence of item 12 
refers to segregation units and a 
skilled nursing facility, but we see no 
mention of these units or facility in 
Attachment One. Please advise. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. – assumption is correct. 

 

 

B. – The attachment identifies the number of 
roll carts with phones and cordless phones 
for segregation units and skilled nursing 
facilities.  Skilled nursing facilities are part of 
an institution (DEC, NSP, TSCI). 

 

 

27. How many inmates are booked per 
day, on average? How long do 
inmates stay in booking? 

NDCS does not have bookings this is a 
function of the local jurisdiction. NDCS does 
receive approximately 250 to 300 inmates per 
month. 

28. Does the current inmate phone 
provider currently take any deductions 
from commission revenue? If so, what 
are the deductions and how much? 

NDCS does not receive any commission 
revenue so the provider cannot take any 
portion of the commission. 

29. Please provide a list of current fees 
charged by the incumbent ITS 
provider. 

Please see response to Question 6. 

30. Please provide the monthly revenues 
and commissions paid for the last 12 
months.  

NDCS does not receive any commissions. 

31. What is the historic call volume by 
month? Can the County provide 24, or 
even 12, months of call volume 
reports and CDRs? 

Available call information for a 12 month 
period is provided in the revised Attachment 
One (attached). 

32. Please provide the last 12 months of 
call traffic data broken out by call type 
and per facility. We are particularly 
eager to get additional calling 
information regarding the two Youth 
Centers (YRTCs). 

Available call information for a 12 month 
period is provided in the revised Attachment 
One (attached). 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

33. Do youth and their friends and family 
pay for phone calls in the same 
manner as 
adult inmates or are there exceptions 
to their phone usage? 

Yes, they send a separate file for debit calling 
from the NDCS. 

34. What free calls from inmates are 
currently permitted (if any)? Is NDCS 
currently satisfied with this volume of 
calls? 

Ombudsman, PREA, and inmate media. 
Volume is acceptable. 

35. Is NDCS interested in purchasing or 
learning about other inmate 
communications services such as 
video calling system(s) or inmate 
tablets? 

Not at this time. 

36. Has the facility undergone and 
significant increases or decreases in 
ADP in the last 12 months? 

No 

37. Does the facility house any ICE 
detainees? If so, what is the average 
monthly population? 

No 

38. Who is your current Jail or Offender 
Management System Provider for 
each Facility? 

Please see response to Question 10. 

39. Who is your current Commissary 
Provider for each Facility? 

Please see response to Question 11. 

40. Please provide a copy of the current 
inmate phone service contract / 
agreement and all additional 
amendments. 

Please see response to Question 6. 

41. Who is the current ISP / Network 
Service Provider for each Facility? 

 

NDCS has no knowledge of who the 
ISP/Network provider is at each facility in 
regards to the Inmate Calling System. 
ISP/Network provider is currently and in the 
future will remainthe responsibility of the ICS 
provider.   

42. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item H. Deliverables 
#1.  P. 54 
 
The RFP states installation at each 
Facility having to be completed by 
November 27th, 2015 by 8 AM. Given 
that the award date is November 10th, 
2015, the mandatory installation due 
date is exclusively favorable to the 
incumbent. Would the NDCS consider 
relaxing this requirement? 

Please see response to Question 8. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

43. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item H. Deliverables 
#1, p. 54 
 
If the answer to #21 is NO, are there 
any restrictions to the hours that the 
awardee can work? Also, would work 
be permissible on the two holidays 
that fall within the installation time 
frame (Veteran’s Day and 
Thanksgiving)? 

(Bidder #21 became State #42) 

Please see response to Question 42. 

44. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item D. Business 
Requirements 
#1, p. 43 
 
Will the NCDS please provide a 
detailed definition of Inmate Calling 
Services the RFP refers to? 

All information is provided in the RFP and 
addendums.  Please provide the best solution 
that meets the requirements of the RFP. 

45. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item D. Business 
Requirements 
#1, p. 43 
 
Is the NDCS looking for zero 
commissions on every facet of the ITS 
including surcharges, set-up fees, and 
calling rates or some other form of 
compensation on other fees? 

State of Nebraska will not accept any 
commissions or compensation through this 
contract. 

46. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item H. Subsection 
1. Installation period, p.54  
 
Due to the short timeframe for 
installation after award notice, this 
RFP unfairly favors the incumbent, as 
they have the contracts for network 
service, and Contracting for this is an 
area out of the control of a new 
vendor. Would the NDCS consider 
relaxing this requirement? 

Yes.  Please see response to Question 8. 



Page 11 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

47. Section IV. Project Description and 
Scope of Work Item D. Debit 
Recharge #4, p. 44  
 
Clarification: Is the NDCS proposing 
that all inmate phone accounts are 
held by the NDCS and not the ITS 
provider mirroring the commissary 
phone sales program sometimes 
employed by smaller facilities? 
Would the NCDS be open to receiving 
a proposal that would drive more 
efficiencies for the State? 

NDCS remits the funds for debit calling to the 
provider to hold on account and then receives 
a refund file monthly, which adjusts the 
amount NDCS transfers to the contractor.   
 
 
 
 
No, the process stated above must continue. 
 
 
 
 
 

48. Section L. Evaluation of Proposals, p. 
9 

 
Specifically, what sections of the RFP 
will be used to evaluate and score 
each of the areas listed in 1a, 1b, 1c, 
1d, 1e, 2, and 3? 

Please see Section V. for Proposal 
Instructions and V.2.for Corporate Overview 
instructions. 
 
Please also see question 16. 

49. Section D. Business Requirements, p. 
43 

 
Section "D. Business Requiremts" 
requires that "All regulatory fees must 
be included in the rates, as no add-
ons will be accepted."  Outside of the 
phone rates and credit card payment 
fees for prepaid, what other fees are 
being charged in the current services? 

Please see response to Question 6. 

50. D. Business Requirements, p. 43  
 

Are "bill fees," "bill statement fees," or 
charges to receive a "paper invoice" 
currently being charged?  If so, what is 
the charged amount?  

Fees currently being paid can be obtained 
from the contract on the State Purchasing 
website see response to question 6).  Any 
billing to NDCS for debit calling funds less 
refunds can be by paper or email. 

51. Section D. Business Requirements, p. 
43 

 
Are "State Carrier Cost Recovery" 
fees currently being charged?  If so, 
what is the charged amount? 

No. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

52. Section D. Business Requirements, p. 
43 

 
Are "Federal Administrative Cost 
Recovery" fees currently being 
charged?  If so, what is the charged 
amount? 

No. 

53. Section D. Business Requirements, p. 
43 

 
Are "close-out" and/or "refund" fees 
currently being charged to close the 
account and receive a refund for 
unused funds?  If so, what are the 
charged amounts? 

No such fees are allowed for an inmate’s 
debit calling account.  . 

54. Section 6. Prepay by Inmate Families, 
p. 45 

 
What is the current fee charged for 
accepting credit card payments from 
inmate families to pay for prepaid 
calling?  

 

Please see response to Question 6 
(Technical proposal page 5-10). 

55. Section 6. Prepay by Inmate Families, 
p. 45 

 
If the current fee for accepting credit 
card payments is 5%, does that mean 
that if a familiy member was charged a 
total of $25.00 for a prepaid calling 
deposit, $1.25 of that was charged as 
a CC payment fee and the reamining 
$23.75 went onto the prepaid account 
for phone calling? 

This would be the contractor’s decision. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

56. Section 15. Service Level 
Requirements, p. 53 

 
Section 15 “Service Level” addresses 
the importance of system uptime and 
requirements for dealing with and 
reporting system outages.  To better 
assess the vendor’s history of 
ensuring system uptime, would the 
State require disclosure of any major 
outages of the vendor's proposed 
system/platform in the past 2 years 
which affected more than 10% of its 
systems in correctional facilities, along 
with the number of correctional 
facilities affected, time length of the 
outage, and why the vendor's 
backup/failover systems did not 
prevent the outage? 

No.  Please comply with all RFP 
requirements as written. Past performance is 
addressed in Section II. O. Reference 
Checks 

57. Are the privacy booths where currently 
installed, a requirement for the next 
installation?  

No 

58. Can you provide a general timeline of 
how often are repairs are required?  

The equipment and all repairs are the 
responsibility of the contractor.  NDCS does 
not have the specific data requested.  

59. Can you clarify the timeline associated 
with the RFP on page 4?   Line 16 
states "Contract Award, November 10, 
2015" and 17 states "Contract Start 
Date, November 26, 2015", does the 
26th indicate the start of the installation 
OR when you expect the system to be 
"live"?  

Please see response to Question 8. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

60. Section E, Technical Requirements, 
Item 5, Recording Requirements, 
Page 47 

Requirement states: “Each site must 
be capable of storing twelve (12) 
months of call recordings on the 
system hard drive for immediate 
access”. Fully hosted centralized 
calling platforms do not store calls on 
site thereby avoiding the use of State 
space, electricity and cooling as well 
as the need for escorts during 
maintenance of onsite storage. Would 
the State eliminate this requirement to 
reflect latest state of art technology of 
centralized calling platform where calls 
are securely stored in an offsite 
database? 

Yes 
 
The RFP is hereby amended to allow 
recording storage via means other than on 
the system hard drive.  Fully hosted 
centralized calling platform will be allowed. 

61. Section E, Technical Requirements, 
Item 12, F, Page 50 

Item F indicates all phones must be 
equipped with volume control. Is this a 
requirement for all phone or only 
specific identified phones in a specific 
location? 

All phones. 

62. Section III, Terms and Conditions, 
Item E, Ownership of Information and 
Data, Page 14 

Section IIIE on page 14 states,:  “The 
State of Nebraska shall have the 
unlimited right to publish, duplicate, 
use, and disclose all information and 
data developed or derived by the 
Contractor pursuant to this contract”, 
please confirm that this right, however, 
is not intended to allow for the 
publication and disclosure of any such 
information and data, which would 
otherwise be protected by certain 
federal and state privacy laws and 
regulations 

The State will not release anything that the 
State is not authorized to release by law or 
that is properly marked as proprietary.  Any 
information the bidder wishes to protect must 
be packaged separately, label accordingly 
and state the reason the document(s) is 
protected.  Please see Section III. LL. 
Proprietary Information for instructions on 
how to package proprietary information. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

63. During site tours it was noted that 
there are several telephone 
enclosures and shelves associated 
with existing phone installations. Who 
owns the shelves and enclosures? 
Will they be available for use if the 
State changes vendors? Who is 
responsible for maintenance of the 
units? 

Enclosures and shelves are owned by the 
current contractor. They will not be available 
to a new contractor. Contractor is responsible 
for maintenance of the units. 

64. IV.D.2, p. 43 

D.2. appears to allow vendors to 
propose rates with both per-call 
surcharges and per-minute rates, with 
per-call surcharges allowed to vary by 
type of call.  The FCC is currently 
considering rules that would disallow 
per-call fees for all calls (Oct 2014 
Proposed Rulemaking, ¶47).  Per-
minute only rates also eliminate the 
issue of refunds for calls that are cut 
off for any reason, and encourage 
more calling overall since users pay 
only for what they use. 

Q: For simplicity and avoidance of 
potential conflict with future regulation 
would NDCS require proposers to 
offer only a single per-minute rate for 
all domestic calls? 

A revised Attachment Two Cost Sheet has 
been provided (attached).  Bidders must 
provide rates as originally requested and 
what their revised rates would be should the 
FCC implement an October 2014 proposed 
rule that would disallow per call fees for all 
calls. 

 
 

65. Attachment 1, 2014 calls per site, 
number of calls and minutes, Page 2,3 

Could you please provide a definition 
for the following and explain how they 
are provided to inmates?: 
1. Courtesy Calls 
2. Free Calls 
3. Free Minutes 

Courtesy calls are for when the called party 
has a collect call blocked so a 1 minute call is 
allowed. 
Free calls are to the Ombudsman, PREA, 
and inmate media. 
Free minutes may be part of the free calls 
depending on the inmate’s location 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal. 
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Attachment One REVISED 

Request for Proposal Number 5094 Z1 
  

Quantity of phones required per facility 

Site Name Qty of 

Wall 

phones 

Qty of 

Rollcarts 

with phones 

Qty of 

TDD 

phones 

Qty of 

cordless 

phones 

Qty of 

spare 

phones  

NE-DOC-Comm 
Corrections 
Center/Lincoln 

20     

NE-DOC-Correctional 
Center for Women 

17 2    

NE-DOC-Correctional 
Youth Facility 

12 2   1 

NE-DOC-Diagnostic and 
Evaluation Center 

29 1  1  

NE-DOC-Lincoln 
Correctional Center 

18 1  2  

NE-DOC-Nebraska State 
Penitentiary 

80 4 1 1  

NE-DOC-Omaha 
Correctional Center 

31 1 1   

NE-DOC-Comm 
Corrections 
Center/Omaha 

7     

NE-DOC-Tecumseh 
State Correctional 

94 12 1 1  

NE-DOC-Work Ethic 
Camp/McCook 

13 10     

NE-DHHS-Youth Rehab 
and Treatment/Geneva 

11     

NE-DHHS-Youth Rehab 
and Treatment/Kearney 

12     

 

Population per facility as of June 30, 2015 

CCCL NCCW NCYF DEC LCC NSP OCC CCCO TSCI WEC YRTC-
GENEVA 

YRTC-
KEARNEY 

511 309 73 456 511 1295 745 171 997 192 49 98 
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2014 Calls per Site 

Number of Calls and Minutes 

 

January – June 2014 

 CCCL NCCW NCYF DEC LCC NSP OCC CCCO TSCI WEC YRTC-

GENEVA 

YRTC-

KEARNEY 

Collect 
Calls 

2950 

 

3025 371 4295 3329 9179 6915 1856 10014 1675 353 95 

Courtesy 
Calls 

324 664 199 2222 308 877 775 140 631 225 64 114 

Debit 
Calls 

25004 16915 5348 20770 17498 73033 51478 11185 46965 9612 0 2205 

Free 
Calls 

146 739 0 469 664 1468 796 56 0 61 6 5 

Prepaid 
Calls 

16626 13580 2821 27472 6928 45342 32023 5384 19122 12725 3035 671 

Collect 
Minutes 

28569 26617 3973 37076 35431 106768 63781 12948 120102 15957 2029 599 

Courtesy 
Minutes 

300 633 176 2139 283 805 723 126 580 214 62 102 

Debit 
Minutes 

214698 146742 52956 182871 201815 790632 495400 9303 545083 90311 0 16853 

Free 
Minutes 

327 2037 0 1206 1753 6090 2360 168 0 192 2 2 

Prepaid 
Minutes 

134954 117633 25377 247042 73098 457650 280532 42627 219209 117208 21662 3819 
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July-December 2014 

 CCCL NCCW NCYF DEC LCC NSP OCC CCCO TSCI WEC YRTC-

GENEVA 

YRTC-

KEARNEY 

Collect 
Calls 

2074 3071 598 3959 2864 9961 5170 1401 8909 1059 266 65 

Courtesy 
Calls 

337 685 174 1827 213 867 726 148 528 224 24 97 

Debit 
Calls 

22354 16978 6938 20014 16335 71420 48314 13351 44083 9720 0 2578 

Free 
Calls 

180 670 1 262 646 1491 791 67 899 60 0 2 

GTL 
Direct 
Bill Calls 

0 1 1 6 2 9 4 0 14 0 0 0 

Prepaid 
Calls 

19150 18806 3313 26619 7734 51611 33222 6829 18450 12181 2608 345 

Collect 
Minutes 

20010 26419 5992 35240 33077 112676 50319 10279 107291 9952 1396 596 

Courtesy 
Minutes 

316 652 144 1761 195 793 672 135 487 211 24 87 

Debit 
Minutes 

195510 145771 62844 182370 188900 757577 469992 102614 514030 98852 0 19430 

Free 
Minutes 

559 2030 0 890 2073 4385 2277 217 3102 163 0 1 

GTL 
Direct 
Bill 
Minutes 

0 10 0 8 3 26 8 0 129 0 0 0 

Prepaid 
Minutes 

164315 160372 28797 249791 84972 504912 296800 48429 212795 115150 16285 1743 
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Attachment Two REVISED 

 

Cost Sheet 

 

Request for Proposal Number 5094 Z1 
 
 

FIRM:_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Debit Calling Per Minute Rate Surcharge Per Call 

-Local (per call rate only 
regardless of duration) 

  

-Intralata   

-Interlata/Intrastate   

-Interstate   

-International (provide rates to 
each country where collect calling 
is available) 

  

 

Pre-Pay Per Minute Rate Surcharge Per Call 

-Local (per call rate only 
regardless of duration) 

  

-Intralata   

-Interlata/Intrastate   

-Interstate   

-International (provide rates to 
each country where collect calling 
is available) 

  

 

Pre-Pay Account Fees One-Time Fee 

-Establish Account Setup Fee  

-Close Out Account  
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Firm:________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Optional  

 

Collect Calling Per Minute Rate Surcharge Per Call Set-up Fee 

-Local (per call rate only 
regardless of duration) 

   

-Intralata    

-Interlata/Intrastate    

-Interstate    

-International (provide rates 
to each country where collect 
calling is available) 

   

 

-Debit Calling (based on 
future FCC regulation 
changes, Oct 2014 Proposed 
Rulemaking, ¶47): 

Per Minute Rate 

-Local (per call rate only 
regardless of duration) 

 

-Intralata  

-Interlata/Intrastate  

-Interstate  

-International (provide rates 
to each country where collect 
calling is available) 

 

-Pre-Pay Calling (based on 
future FCC regulation 
changes, Oct 2014 Proposed 
Rulemaking, ¶47): 

 

-Local (per call rate only 
regardless of duration) 

 

-Intralata  

-Interlata/Intrastate  

-Interstate  

-International (provide rates 
to each country where collect 
calling is available) 
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